{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

] PICK-UP L__] WAIT [] maL

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Cettificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

WITVELE B0

300188460863

\2\24\10

E DENNARD

A




e

’

F:

Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments;

Entity Name

HELFANT, HOWARD

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
-HELFANT, HOWARD
HELFANT, HOWARD 5

HELFANT, HOWARD S

HELFANT, HOWARD S

HELFANT, HOWARD S

HELFANT, HOWARD S

Previous List Next List

Marla Kaste! [marta@hotshotbeverage.com]
Tuesday, December 21, 2010 9:11 AM

CorpAddressChange
‘Marla Kastel'

Raton, FL 33487, Thank you.
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HOUSEHOLD
APPLIANCE SERVICE, F32276
INC.
WINSTAR
CONSULTING, LLg ~ -07000115828
FIDELITY PRECIOUS
METALS. Lo 09000046582
WINSTAR ONE
CONSULTING L09000048195
SERVIGES. LLC
HJH ROTISSERIE, INC. M64089
HJ CORAL SPRINGS
FOOD CORP. ME4701
H & J MANAGEMENT
CORP.
UNITED
COMMUNICATIONS  PO1000091952
CORPORATION
SUNTEX CONSULTING
o PO3000139992
mé-vou PRODUCTS  poag00047353
* H&H BAKERY &
MARKRTPLAGE INC, 04000143943
SUNTEL CORP. P97000036717
’sggRLiNG VAGATIONS, 500000006190
KEY HOLDINGS. INC.  P99000019245
TROPICAL BUSINESS
CONSULTING. INC, 29000058716
EECEMAX COMPANY | 04000017963
VITASLAM LLC L 10000120260
M&H BAKERY &
MARKRTPLAGE ING, 04000143843
SUNTEL CORP. PE7000036717
HOWIE'S HOT SHOT
BEVERAGE LG L 10000075352
:;:\I%T SHOT BEVERAGE 5100 cocsoes
TELNEX
COMMUNICATIONS,  P98000004610
INC.
HOWIE'S HOT SHOT
Vet e | 10000075352
TELNEX
COMMUNICATIONS,  P98000004610
INC.

Address change -please change the below entities to 1120 Holland Drive, Suite 20, Boca
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